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Cooke County History

A Tragic Week
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Cn May 10, 1907, the
Wise Cowmdy Mesrmper re-
ported on = frightening
incident experierced b
mourners during = funes]
procession for D John ©
Bilesr of Hermrning, Tezs.
It was the culmiretion of
the most tregle wesl: in the
hi of that community:
wé?:?yseuiers locked fora
plentitul weter source, rich
soil ard plenty of timber
when stling = claim in 2
ey terr |
Ore Furnily weoonld arcive,
and then two and before
encgh fumilies in-
habited an sres that they
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For more ioformation,
call Qe Ges G397

The Lird=zy Indepen-
dent Schaol District wdll
hald pre-kindergarten and
kirdermrten  regstmtion
from 2530 am. o 4 poo.
Feb. 26 In the element
school office 2t 300 &;:ELV
3t in Lind =

Currertly, Lindsy 13D
dioes not haoee 2 pre- }f( pro-
gramn.  Hligibilite reguire-
ment are re-seluated ch
schoal year

wcruld otficially esmblish 2

].n the lte 12805 that
happened in Cogke Coun-
tr In 2 place sbout 16
mjles a:mth of Galnesville

created toown
:ec,ewed ral recogni-
tion and its ew reme of
Hemming in 1890 when
Gainsslle bender COC
Hemming donated land
for = schioal there,

Four iwars later 2 store
and cotton gin were buile
Cotton proved a0 viable
and profieble crop for the
CoOrn T nity.

A office o in
the ﬁ with W], TL
as postmaster. Bwen though
it closed in 1909, Ml free
delivary stll carne from Pi-
Lot Point.

In 1900, “B.E MNewton
cpered 3 gereral storeand
9 ears later Emberson &
Alezander opened another
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At Its helght right atter
the turn-of-thecentiry

“haro shores,  w

schoaol, cotton gin, Blacl-
smith  shop, and  three
churches grmeed the wwn
of Herming. The popula-
tion had risen o 1257

The town “acted 2: the
regions cothon p
center and during the
years of the cotton boom
after 1900 the Hermming
cotton gin handled 1000
to 1300 beles annmally”

Often when a commu-
ity had developed 4o that

oint, it generally swhi-
ﬁ %ly hicmatinga
lltt].e inthe populationand
the oumber CE open busi-
nessas of something would
happen that made it cither
growe or start 1o decline,

In the sarly 1900s Hem -
mning, wes one of thoss up-
and-coming cormmunities
but 2 remm] disster wes

about to change a1l of that.

On Satardays, Apcil 27,
1907 =z toenado, often re-
ferred 1o as the "Hemming
Ciclone” hir the cammu-
nity “Seven people were
lilled, cthers injured, 2nd
all but one of the toweds
The only house loft smnd-
ing belonged to John Al
exarder and wee onoa hill
abomt 500 yards from the
canter of towm”

Those killed were Dr
John T Biley, 59; William
Alearder, 16; Groveer Bea-
waers, 14; Leorm [Mell Vislls,
10; Pettiz and  Painter
Wiillsine, & and 4; sod Oma
Bodsmn, 6. Do Filer loft
behind = yonng wife in her
mid -20: and eight chi-
dren Grower Besovers also
came from a laose fmnily
his parents caring for nine
sonsard a damghter besides
(3rorver.

bl Boydstu_n recalled

E8

“myr parents telllng of our
being mowed into our
newe homse just a short
tirme before the celone”
His father told his mother
“wee really put the neils in
thiz building. T thinl it
will be here 3 long time
unless a ﬁ.re ora tornado
" The honse
% up in the air by
the storm and G0 s zis-
ter was kdlled.

Dir. Biley died 2 fewr dages
after the sorm. The Bew
A Harris, who parformed
the funerl sarvice, later
reported abont what hap-
pened . Az Bileds burial wes
takdng ag reconnted
o the &]EL&: County Mes-
sanger an M=y 10, 1907,
saversl  ominous  clouads
apperred. Those in atten-
darce had lost relatives and
frisnds and seen structures
destroned as 2 remlt of the
tormado. They grew fright-

ened at the possdbiling that
ancther one might hit

Some of those attending
“scampered down to the
bottorn of the creals which
promised shelter and =fe-
E Oithers got down to

eir kness 1o pray. Wom -
en  became hoyrsterical ”
The stony related that “the
man who wes driving the
hesrse made off as hard 2
he comld go in the direc-
tion of the school howse
It wms 2 lively ride But it
did oot break up the pro-
cession for others followesd
the lead and there wes =
wild ran for sfene This
cordition lasted for sew-
eral mimtes and then the
clomd passed, the ar
was averted, and the
ners] procession remimed
its interrupted course o
the grveymed

Though  severm]l of the
structures o the town wers
{.e;b‘uﬂt, b the ea\a.rl],(r1 1?20.5

Hemming wes Lo decline.
The “coton gin closed in
1922, Zeven yencs later the
school  wes  consclidated
with the MMount Clive,
Jzle Hill, Bloomfield and
Whlling schools to form
the Union Grone school
district.  The Hemming
schiool wes dismantled and
the materials were used o
Euild the mewr schocl ™
B 1926, Hammi
; achurch 3.n.dm§
ferer scartered dweellings, In
1947 “the population had
dropped to 10 and b the
late 1980 it no longer ap-
peared on connty highamy
Ioaps .
&“Heraming Cyclond”
and the school coneolida-
tion weare difficult everrs
for the town of Hemming
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